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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD DATE: 1_ 8 DEC 1367

SUBJECT: SWENSON, Harold F. ¥**

#rs0%6

Subject's file has been reviewed in comnection with his being
presented with a Retirement Medallion {Silver —Broasze) having re-

tired after fifteen (15) or more years of CIA service.
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' Iaurence G. Pafr
e e T |
Employee Activity Branch
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“Diff Files” for NARA 2025 Documents Release
JFK Assassination Records

. o ; Notes:
ol This file highlights differences
Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV. g18 . Black text on a blue background inidcates content
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and between the 2025 release, and previous releases. habwa Bl e ly redadlod vsTagBlackind
The Black Vault for their archiving work.
maryferrell.org v Red: Newly revealed in 2025. I did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
opencéprg ‘ Created by: x.com/hlywdufo
JFKdiffs:com

For Original Documents visit:
archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025
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DATE
REPLY REQUESTED
13 December 1967
SPEED LETTER ___13 1
XX YES NO
T0 Chief, Central Cover Staff FROM: Laurence G. Parr
ATTN: James W. Franklin Chief, Employee Activity Branch, 3 E 54

Please check your records for any cover considerations in

connection with the presentation of a retirement medallion to

Mr. Harold ¥. Swenson.
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